
 

 
Proposal No. 32150a mbcanvas@maine.rr.com Date: 5/19/15 

  
 
 

 

ACCEPTANCE 
 
The Above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 
Please sign below and return the original, retaining the copy for your records. 
 
Accepted by Date 

 

 

Dear: Rachael,  

I am pleased to submit for your approval the following quote valid for 

ten days: 

Tent Rental: 20’ x 20’ white frame tent with sidewalls 

 
Accessories:  (16) brown folding chairs, (8)8’ banquets tables, 8’ 

x12’ band riser(3) sections. 

 

Rental Period: June 28th , 2015. Up before 8:15am and down after 2:30pm 

Terms: 50%deposit with order, balance due upon installation. 

Location: Payson Park in Portland, ME  Price Quote: $700.00 

 

All material and work is guaranteed to be as specified. Any alteration 

or deviation from specifications involving extra costs will become an 

additional charge over and above the quote. The lessee shall be 

responsible for any damage caused to any equipment due to vandalism or 

theft. The lessor makes no warrantee, either express or implied, 

except as specified herein, and in no event shall the lessor’s 

liability for and breach hereof exceed the rental price specified 

above. Should heavy weather or an “act of God” require an emergency 

service call, we will do our best to respond as quickly as possible. 

In this case the customer agrees to pay $30.00 per man hour plus 

travel fees. 

Respectfully submitted,               Daniel Gauvin 

 

Maine Bay Canvas, Inc. 

 

 

American Liver Foundation 
188 Needham Street, STE 240 
Needham, MA  02464 
 


